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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Permit No. M-1977-436 

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> Mon, Sep 17, 2018 at 8:03 AM
To: Connie Davis <connie.davis@aggregate-us.com>
Cc: Joel Bolduc <joel.bolduc@aggregate-us.com>

Connie, the Division will issue a partial approval of AR01 today.  We will approve the acreage reduction of 226 acres, this
is 7 acres less than the originally requested 233 acres.  The Division is required to wait 30 days for an appeal period
before the acreage reduction becomes final. 
 
Thanks,
 
Jared 
[Quoted text hidden]


